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Date: 11-09-2020

EEEE R

To,

Dy. Conservator of Forest,
Forest Division,
Rajpipla, Narmada.

Sub: - Compliance of Condition under FCA 1980 clearance for diversion of 1.18057 Ha of
Forest land for laying OFC.

Ref:- 1. Dy. Conservator of Forest Letter No - K/Survey/20/565-68/2020-21 Dated- 01.09.2020
2. MoEF & CC Office Letter No — 6-GJB058/2020-BHO/761 Dated- 31.08.2020

Dear Sir,

This has reference to the above subject Matter and Ref therein.
We hereby giving the report of Compliance against In-principal approval for diversion of
1.18057 Ha received from your good office is as follows:

| Sr No Conditions Compliance
1 The Permission is granted only for use of the Agreed
Forest land for the purpose specified in the
proposal. The legal status for the forest land shall
remain unchanged.
[ 2 The cost of NPV, Registration fees, Processing Already deposited vide RJIL
Charge etc. as per Demand Note attached Letter dated 26.06.2019
herewith shall be deposited in advance with the copy Enclosed.
Forest Department by the Project Authority.
3 The user Agencies shall generate challan through | Agreed
OSMFWC portal before making payment for
Stage-ll clearance process. All the fund shall be
deposited through OSMFWC portal by user
agency.
4 In future if any amount regarding Net Present NPV & CA charges are
i Value (NPV) or Compensatory Afforestation (CA) | already deposited vide RJIL
is required the user agency is bounded to pay in Letter dated 20.06.2019 &

favour of Deputy Conservator of Forest. 10.09.2020 respectively copy
Enclosed.
5 The forest land shall not be used for any purpose | Agreed
other than that specified in the FCA proposal.
6 The user agency will have to obtain permission Agreed

from the Nodal officer FCA, for carrying out any
maintenance work in future.
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| shall be cut.

The user agencyTviIl have to make good the
forest land after use/maintenance work no tree

Agreed

The user agency will be liable to make good any
foss to forest/environment caused due to the use
of said land by the user agency.

The user agency will seek permission from the
Road & Building Dept./Science & Technology
Dept. Sachivalaya Gandhinagar if required so.

10

Agreed

Agreed

The line will be laid underground in maximum
trench of depth 1.65 mtrs. & width of 1.00 mtr.,
in between of RoW of road side plantation..

11

The user agency shall submit the details regarding
compliance of MoEF’s Guideline dated
03.08.2009 and 05.02.2013 with regards to the
scheduled tribe & other forest dwellers

| (Recognition of Forest Rights) ACT, 2006.

Agreed

Agreed

Additional conditions under chapter-5 of Forest
(Conservation) Act 1980 shall be applicable to this
proposal as the Government of Gujarat’s
resolution No. FCA 1013/11-10/SF-24/F, dated
12.06.2015. The user agency shall comply
additional condition as per the aforementioned
resolution.

Agreed

13

Any other condition, which the Nodal Officer
(FCA)/ the State Government may stipulate from
time to time

Agreed

We would like to inform you that laying of OFC works will be started within a period of one

week which may please be noted.

Thanki r}g’YgLﬂ fT“;’ >

Enclosed: As Above

Any Correspondence in this regards may please be addressed to

Mr. Jugal Desai (6353701212):

C/O Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited. 1st Floor, Anand Mahal Apt., Opp. Shreeji Arcade, Anand Mahal Road, Adajan - Surat 395 009
Tel: 0261 - 6696201, 6696249 Fax: 0261-2783245



